Mohegan Granite produced a high grade, buff colored stone used in monuments, banks and government build-The quarry was started when an outcrop of "Golden Granite" was discovered in the 1890's. The property was between Lexington Ave. and Stony St. and north of Crompond Rd. firm of Grenci and Ellis, which had the contract for the stone for the Cathedral of St. John The Divine, took over the quarry in 1925. By the late 1920's the company had as many as 200 employees. Like many other businesses, the quarry did not survive the depression.

Because the Company used a Peekskill mailing address few, even in the building trades, knew the stone came from the Town of Yorktown.